From: Jon Carpenter <jcarpenter@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 9:12 AM
To: Laura Hayes

Subject: Re: Shred360 Shredding Services
Laura,

No problem at all as I appreciate you taking the time to make sure it was correctly handled.

Thanks,
Jon

On Wed, Jul 5, 2023 at 9:02 AM Laura Hayes <lhayesicolletoncounty.org™> wrote:
Jon - below is their response to my inquiry. I have logged into our account and printed the bill. [ will give to
Polly to stamp and send over. I will make sure [ do that on the 1st of each month. Sorry for being a
bother. ['m sure you have much more important things to do than dealing with me stirring up stuff. Lol.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Carolyn Miner <carolyn(@shred360.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 5, 2023 at 8:54 AM

Subject: Re: Shred360 Shredding Services

To: Laura Hayes <lhayes(@colletoncounty.org>

Good Morning Laura,

I hope you had a wonderful 4th of July! I am following up regarding a message that was sent to Kim, our
Finance Director. All of our Routine Shredding prices are broken up into monthly intervals. You will receive
an invoice on the first of each month. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Carolyn Miner

Sales and Marketing Director
carolyni@shred360.com
Office: 803-233-1823

[

On Fri, May 19, 2023 at 10:43 AM Laura Hayes <lhayes@colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Thank you!!!

On Fri, May 19, 2023 at 10:04 AM Carolyn Miner <carolyn@shred360.com> wrote:
Good Morning Laura,

1



From: Laura Hayes <lhayes@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 9:40 AM
To: Susan Kessler; Jon Carpenter
Subject: Fwd: Fwd:

Attachments: VERITEXT_for Colletion County.pdf

Attached is the updated Certificate of Insurance I received from Trial Solutions. Can you advise me if their last
bill has been paid per their request. Thank you! Have a good day!

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: David Roberts <droberts/@veritext.com>
Date: Thu, Mar 23, 2023 at 9:35 AM

Subject: RE: Fwd:

To: Laura Hayes <lhayes(@colletoncounty.org>

Here you go! Can you confirm if payments have been sent in yet?

David C. Roberts
CRR, RPR, CLR, CMRS, Certified Trial Technician
Director of Sales, The Carolinas

Direct: 843.416.7085 | 800.743.DEPO
www, veritext.com | www.awrtrialsolutions.com

Veritext Legal Solutions — The Carolinas
Court Reporting | Videography | Videoconferencing | Trial Presentation

Locations throughout North America

Tell us row we did! Take our Client Satisfaction Survey!

Remote Solutions for Legal Teams | Remote Resources for Court Reporters & Videographers
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From: Laura Hayes <lhayes@colletoncounty.org>
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 10:42 AM

To: David Roberts <droberts@veritext.com>
Subject: Fwd:

om an Extel

or responding to

Please see the request from Colleton County's Finance Department herein and change the Certificate Holder and
resubmit the Certificate of Liability Insurance. Thanks!

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Susan Kessler <skessler(@colletoncounty.org>
Date: Mon, Mar 6, 2023 at 10:34 AM

Subject:

To: Laura Hayes <lhayes(@colletoncounty.org>

Good moring Laura,

For Trial Solution could you please have them Change the Certififcate Holder to
Colleton County

109 Benson Street

Walterboro, SC 29488

Thank you



Susan Kessler

Accounts Payable Clerk

Colleton County Finance
109 Benson St (PO Box 157)
Walterboro, SC 29488
843-549-5716 (O)

www.colletoncounty.org

Laura C. Hayes
Deputy Clerk of Court
for Colleton County

P O Box 620
Walterboro, SC 29488

843-549-2870 x 6965

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information containad in this message may contain legally privileged and confidential mformation intended only 1or the use of the individua! or enlity named
above I the reador of this massago s not the intended recipant, you ara hereby notdied that any dissemination, disinbulion or duplication of thes ransmission 1s sinctly pmhibsted | you have receivad
this commuricalion in error, pleass nolify us by telephone or email immediately and rewrn the ariginal message 1o us or destroy all printed and alectronic copigs Nothing in this transmission 1s
intended to be an slectronic signature Nor 10 Conslitute an agreement of any kind under applicable law unless otherwise expressly indicated Intentronal INtarception or dissemmanton of lecttonic mai
not belengng 1o you may violate federal or state aw



Laura C. Hayes
Deputy Clerk of Court
for Colleton County

P O Box 620
Walterboro, SC 29488
843-549-2870 x 6965

Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message
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From: Jon Carpenter <jcarpenter@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 9.00 AM
To: Laura Hayes
Subject: Re: AWR Trial Solutions Final Invoice 6434571

Your email works great, | have coded and passed it on to Susan.

Thanks,
Jon

On Fri, Mar 17, 2023 at 8:52 AM Laura Hayes <lhayes@colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Jon do you want me to print out and stamp with the Murdaugh Trial account number or is this sufficient?

On Fri, Mar 17, 2023 at 6:51 AM Laura Hayes <lhayes(@colletoncounty.org> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: David Roberts <droberts@veritext.com>

Date: Fri, Mar 17, 2023 at 6:29 AM

Subject: AWR Trial Solutions Final Invoice 6434571

To: Laura Hayes <lhayes(@colletoncounty.org>, Rebecca Hill <rhill@colletoncounty.org>

Hi Laura! Attached is the final invoice. Happy Friday!

David C. Roberts
CRR, RPR, CLR, CMRS, Certified Trial Technician
Director of Sales, The Carolinas

Direct: 843.416.7085 | 800.743.DEPO
www.veritext.com | www.scheduledepo.com | www.awrtrialsolutions.com

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

Jon Carpenter, CPA
Finance Director
Colleton County

109 Benson Street
Walterboro SC 29488
843-549-5716 x8133



From: Laura Hayes <lhayes@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 8:53 AM
To: Jon Carpenter
Subject: Re: AWR Trial Solutions Final Invoice 6434571

Jon do you want me to print out and stamp with the Murdaugh Trial account number or is this sufficient?

On Fri, Mar 17, 2023 at 6:51 AM Laura Hayes <lhayes/acolletoncounty.org™> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: David Roberts <droberts(@ veritext.com>
Date: Fri, Mar 17, 2023 at 6:29 AM

Subject: AWR Trial Solutions Final Invoice 6434571

To: Laura Hayes <lhaves(a'colletoncounty.org>, Rebecca Hill <thill@colletoncounty.org>

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

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 6:52 AM

To: Jon Carpenter

Subject: Fwd: AWR Trial Solutions Final Invoice 6434571
Attachments: Trial Solutions Invoice #6434571 Murdaugh Trial.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: David Roberts <droberts@ veritext.com>

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
www. veritext.com | www.scheduledepo.com | www.awrtrialsolutions.com

Veritext Legal Solutions — The Carolinas

Court Reporting | Videography | Videoconlerencing | Trial Presentation

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



TRIALE@

SOLUTIONS

Inpl Ischnoloqay 1 Our Hiands And O Your Mir |Ll

234 Seven Farms Drive, Suite 210
Charleston SC 29492

INVOICE # 6434571
JOB # 5817849
DATE: 3/16/23

Trial Consulting Services Rendered

843.722.8414 | 800.743-3376 Caption: State of SC vs. R Alex Murd:
Case #  2021-GS-15-005892 TO -595
Send Payments to:
Veritext, LLC
0O Box 71303
Chicago, IL 60694-1303
Federal ID 20-3132589
Bill To:
Dick Harpoolian Law firm, Griffin Davis Law Fum
Via EMAIL
Page 1 of 1
DESCRIPTION Date Hours Rate Total
Trial Services
Travel to Waiterboro 22623 3 $57.50 $172.50
Trial- 9:00am-5.00pm 22723 8 $92.50 $740.00
Trial- 9:00am-6:00pm 22823 g $92.50 $832.50
Trial Prep- Obtaing Closing Board/Closing Preseniation 22823 1 $75.00 $75.00
Trial- 10:00am-5:00pm 3.1.23 7 $92.50 $647.50
Trial- 9:00am-7 00pm 3223 10 $92.50 $925.00
Trial- Sentencing/Breakdown-9 00am-12:00pm 3323 3 $92.50 $277.50
Travel to Office 3323 3 $57.50 $172.50
AirBnb-- self-pay
Food $138 92
TERMS Payable upon receipt Accounts 30 days past due will bear a finance charge of 1 5% per I $3.981 ‘2]
month Accounts unpaid after 30 days agree lo pay all collection costs, including reasonable 2 -

attorney's fees Contact us to correct payment errors. No adjustments will be made after 90 days




From: Laura Hayes <lhayes@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 2:43 PM

To: Jon Carpenter

Subject: Budget change form

Attachments: Scanned from a Colleton County Common Pleas. pdf

Attached is the budget change form for the 100 account that 1 told you was not done correctly the first

time. Becky was looking a the last column when she came up with the figures to transfer. i also added a
change in the 126 account. She had $25.00 when it should have been more. If you already made that transfer
then adding another $125.00 won't hurt. let me know if you have questions about this. Thanks!

Laura C. Hayes
Deputy Clerk of Court
for Colleton County

P O Box 620
Walterboro, SC 29488
843-549-2870 x 6965



COLLETON COUNTY DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFER REQUEST

BUDGET CHANGE FORM
A
Department Name: Clerk of Court
COL Date of Request: 3/13/2023
F$OUTH CAROLINA
Purpose of Transfer: Clear up negative balance

Attach documentation as applicable (invoke, Purchase Order, stc.)

Sios)

Account Name Account Number Transfer TO Amount | Transfer FROM Amount

Repair B Mainenance 100-412-412-40-4310 $850.00
Office Supplies 100-412-412-40-6100 $850.00

Dues & Subsceiptions 100-412-412-40-6410 $450.00
Office Supplies 100-412-412-40-6100 $450.00

Minor Equipment & Furnlture 126-412-412-40-6120 $125.00
Printing & Binding 126-412-412-40-550 $125.00
TOTALS: $1,425.00 $1,425.00

Departme

ad/Elected Official Approval

Routing: Emall to: sdantzler@colietoncounty.org or place In Finance Dept mall box along with all documentation.

1) Accounting Coordinator Review:

Approval Section:

Date:

2) Financial Controller Review:.

Comments:

Date:

As Requirad:
3) Finance Director Review:

Date:

4) County Administrator Approval:

Dale:

ance Department Use Only:
Completed by -
Staff Inltials:

Date:




From: Laura Hayes <lhayes@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 11:27 AM
To: Jon Carpenter
Subject: Re: Budge Change Form Account 100 and 126

Thanks. I notice Becky may have picked up the wrong amounts on a few things such as the 100 account and
the Minor equipment and furniture on the 126 account. [ will fix that and get her to sign and send it over. [
think you should disregard the 100 account changes and let me send a new one!

Laura

On Mon, Mar 13, 2023 at 11:23 AM Jon Carpenter <jcarpenteri@colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Laura,

Thanks for getting this done and you can definitely move forward with getting the registration fees paid.

Jon

On Mon, Mar 13, 2023 at 11:19 AM Laura Hayes <lhayesi@colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Good morning Jon. Attached are the budget change forms we emailed about last week. Let me know after
you review this if we are okay to request a check for the registration fee ($1,200) from line item
Training/Seminars (126-412-412-40-5810). We have requested the hotel reservations using the p-card with
Kaye that will be posted to line item Travel (126-412-412-40-5800). All documentation is attached. Thanks!

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






From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Laura,

Jon Carpenter <jcarpenter@colletoncounty.org>
Monday, March 13, 2023 11:23 AM
Laura Hayes

Re: Budge Change Form Account 100 and 126

Thanks for getting this done and you can definitely move forward with getting the registration fees paid.

Jon

On Mon, Mar 13, 2023 at 11:19 AM Laura Hayes <lhayes@.colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Good moming Jon. Attached are the budget change forms we emailed about last week. Let me know after you
review this if we are okay to request a check for the registration fee ($1,200) from line item Training/Seminars
(126-412-412-40-5810). We have requested the hotel reservations using the p-card with Kaye that will be
posted to line item Travel (126-412-412-40-5800). All documentation is attached. Thanks!

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

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 11:20 AM

To: Jon Carpenter

Subject: Budge Change Form Account 100 and 126
Attachments: Scanned from a Colleton County Family Court. (2).pdf

Good morning Jon. Attached are the budget change forms we emailed about last week. Let me know after you
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

Department Name: C( er K OTL\ CO,(,(,{’-I[/

COLLETON COUNTY Date of Request:

3//0/52_0421

FULVA Uahiesiivg

T /
Purpose of Transfer: C ’CQ.( Je m&ghde t_)_q\gﬂc i

Attach documentation as applicable (Invoice, Purchase Order, etc.)

Account Name Account Number Transfer TO Amount | Transfer FROM Amount
efay €5 3 (Mg nderangRe 100 Y12 Y1z -Yo- 4310 Y¢o0.00
Eice Sg@he& 100 -2 Y12 Yo 6100 "Q 00.00D
Nots 3 sobscriphons| 100- g1z Y12-4o- byio| #400-00
O?@u:c Sdpplur.s 190 Y1 HiZ-yo~ 6100 3‘-{00.00
v TOTALS: $0:60 SE00
N B F e 7 oo

Department Head/Elected Official Approval

Routing: Email to: r leton .org or place in Finance Dept mail box along with all documentation.
Approval Section:
1) Accounting Coordinator Review:
Dale. Comments:

2) Financial Controlier Review:

Dale:

As Raquired:
3) Finance Direclor Review:

Date:

4) Counly Administrator Approval:

Date:

Finance Department Use Only:
Compteted by -

Staff Initials: Date:




Am wl;‘.

COLLETON COUNTY

FUH T CYROLINA

COLLETON COUNTY DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFER REQUEST
BUDGET CHANGE FORM

Clecy of Couct

310 ] 2023

Purpose of Transfer: lJo-H:‘ »“sggg&.—‘phm FQ[‘ sgh'ga Conﬁ;eﬂuz,
LonCecence Regis $eodion $ cliar up Ntgative

Department Name:

Date of Request:

balances
Attach documentation as applicable {invoice, Purchase Order, etc.)
Account Name Account Number Transfer TO Amount Transfer FROM Amount
Travel b4l -Y12- 90 5620 | 4 8Roo 00
DRCice Supplies 126 Y12 -yt - Ho-Bes -Q;zoo.oo
(o ter Secuefes 126" 412~y (2-490-3411 1250008 4 a‘iw'ce =
Te0inine) Semenats | 12lyiz - Yiz-Ho- SgI0 |  S4ASD.»
OFCice Suppiies 116 Yj2 i12-H O &I i 41050,0p
¥ Holed Q.n-a;z L C
(0 Rea~ Cop C
Is 4
fﬂjlxh .. k/Y\ﬂ-? M ALl ¢ q #/&/
Minoc Cou@ment | i126-4iz2 Yz -4O- 6120 £ 25.0p
9(.(\{\\«3 3 h.-.\é.'ﬂj 126-447-Hp 2" ¥O- S8 4 A5 00
Onlne sccedd cerd |zb-Yiz 412 -40- €bs 4 (a5
9:,-95-.&9 i bindog | 126c12 - 41240~ 57500 $ 12560
\)p ' TOTALS: 4000 $0-06
%{ S B Y $ Qoo
Jggu,e;ut ‘ /GL@@ q ) 00,%
Deparvment Head/Elected OHicial Approval )

Routing: Emall to;

sdantzler@colletoncounty.org or place in Finance Dept mail box atong with all documentation.

Date:

1) Accounting Coordinator Review:

2) Financial Controfler Review:

Approval Section:

Comments:

Date:

As Required:
3) Finance Director Review:

Date:

Date;

4) County Administrator Approval:

[Finance Depariment Use Only:
Completed by -
Staff Initials:

Date:










ENHANCE YOUR STAY | SUMMARY OF CHARGES | CONTACTUS

Marriott Myrtle Beach Resort & Spa at
Grande Dunes

MARRIOTT @ 8400 Costa Verde Drive Myrtle Beach South € +1-843-449-8880
Caralina 28572 USA

Thank you for booking with us, Sherry Robinson.

Sun, Apr 30, 2023 - Thu, May 04, 2023
Confirmation Number: 87535338

Check-In: Sunday, April 30, 2023 04:00 PM
Check-Out: Thursday, May 4, 2023 11:00 AM
Number of rooms 1 Room
Guests per room 1 Adult
Guarantee Method Credit Card Guarantee, Visa

L S A S
Total for Stay (all rooms) 831.68 USD



Stay Details

STAY DATES

Sun Apr 30, 2023 - Thu May 4, 2023
Room(s): 1
Adult(s): 1
Marriott Myrtle Beach Resort & Spa at Grande Dunes

8400 Costa Verde Drive Myrtle Beach South Carolina 29572 USA
Phone: +1 843-449-8880

#87535328

Rebecca Hill, thank you for your reservation. Your reservation is guaranteed to your Visa card. An
email with this information has been sent to lweiss@colletoncounty.org. We look forward to
greeting you soon.

Your receipt for hotel stays may be automatically sent to the email address associated with
your reservation. If you prefer, you may request a paper copy at the front desk when you check
in. Learn how to change your email address.

No room preferences were selected.

Summary of Charges

Room Type: Guest room, 1King or 2 Queen(s)

SC COUNTY CLERKS

1 room(s) for 4 night(s) Prices in USD
Sunday, April 30, 2023 159.00
Monday, May 1, 2023 159.00
Tuesday, May 2, 2023 159.00
Wednesday, May 3, 2023 159.00
Total cash rate 636.00
Resort Fee 100.00

Estimated government taxes and fees 95.68






$.C. ASSOCIATION OF CLERKS OF COURT & REGISTERS OF DEEDS
ANNUAL SPRING CONFERENCE Aprll 30, 2023 - May 4, 2023
REGISTRATION FORM
REGISTRATION DEADLINE MARCH 31, 2023

(Please use a separale registration form for each person attending the conference from your county}

Rebecca "becky® Hill

Name Guest Name

C olledon ( leci oA Guct
County/Company Title

P. 0. Bov bzo \waldechord SE 294 38&
Mailing Address City State Zip Code

¥43- 549 18\ (hLE collefoncounty acq

Office Phone Fax Number Email Address g J
Registration fee: $300.00 (Member) or $425.00 (Non-Member) s 300.00
Ethics Class $25.00 (Non-Member) $
Guest Ticket Prices
Monday Lunch: $25.00 x lickels = §
Tuesday Lunch: $25.00 x tickets = %
Ethics Class Only: $25.00 x tickets = %
Late Fee: $10 (Only applicable if registering after March 31, 2023) = $

GrandTotal  $.__300 00

Please list any dietary needs/food allergies we should be aware of:

Please make checks payable to: SC Association of Clerks of Court and Registers of Deeds and return the
registration form by March 31, 2023 to:

Aiken County RMC

Attn: Julie Stults

1930 University Parkway, Suite 2100

Aiken, SC 29801



$.C. ASSOCIATION OF CLERKS OF COURT & REGISTERS OF DEEDS
ANNUAL SPRING CONFERENCE April 30, 2023 - May 4, 2023
REGISTRATION FORM
REGISTRATION DEADLINE MARCH 31, 2023

(Please use a separate registration fom for each person atlendng the conference from your county)

_Lory [pJeisS

Name Guesi Name

___CO l [€ .‘l’fﬂr\. ggﬂl [)nur 4 ,SQC’QL 5+

County/Company

Mailing Address City Siate Zip Code
9Y2-544- 579/ 243 - 8494 §S7 Lweiss@)lolletnCouttineg

Office Phone Fax Number Email Address

Registration tee: $300.00 (Member) or $425.00 {Non-Member) $--_3 0. _0.1 OQ

Ethics Class $25.00 (Non-Member) $

Guest Ticket Prices

Monday Lunch: $25.00 x tickets =

Tuesday Lunch: $25.00 x tickels =

Ethics Class Only: $25.00 x fickets =
Late Fee: $10 (Only applicable if registering after March 31, 2023) =

R P B A

Grand Total & 300.00

Please list any dietary needs/food allergies we should be aware ot‘

Please make checks payable to: SC Association of Clerks of Court and Registers of Deeds and return the
regisiration form by March 31, 2023 to:

Aiken County RMC
Attn: Julie Stutts

1930 University Parkway, Suite 2100
Aiken, SC 29801




South Caoima W Asiaciation of
Clerky of Court and [l Rpgisters of Desds

$.C. ASSOCIATION OF CLERKS OF COURT & REGISTERS OF DEEDS
ANNUAL SPRING CONFERENCE April 30, 2023 - May 4, 2023
REGISTRATION FORM

REGISTRATION DEADLINE MARCH 31, 2023

{Please use a separate regisication form lor each person attending the conference from your county)

Sherny Lobinsen

|
Name \ Guest Name

i\ ks o
ﬁJunly/Compony Title

£ By Lo 2o Wallechom SC 29488
Y- 549- 5791 43-544-227S  Soobinsen QCQ'R«IQHQZEM«‘

Office Phone Fax Number Email Address L > rj
Regisiration fee: $300.00 {(Member) or $425.00 (Non-Member) $ -IJ) O 0. o0
Ethics Class $25.00 {Non-Member) $

Guest Ticket Prices

Monday Lunch: $25.00 x tickets = §

Tuesday tunch: $25.00 x tickets = §

Ethics Class Only: $25.00 x tickets = $

Late Fee: $10 (Only applicable if registering ofter March 31, 2023} = %

GrandTotal §___300.00D

Please list any dielary needs/food allergies we should be aware of: | “OF\Q

Please make checks payable to: SC Association of Clerks of Court and Registers of Deeds and retumn the
regiskration form by March 31, 2023 to:

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

{Please use a separote regisiralion form for each person oftending Ihe conference from your county)

Louce €. Hayges
Name Guest Name

Colleton AQ&(ZM¥ DC{’UH Cleck
County/Company Title  *

Po. Boy 2o Waldecboco s 29488
Mailing Address City State Zip Code
g43-549-599! ¥ 6965 | hayes @colledor county -00q
Office Phane Fax Number Email Address : -

Registration fee: $300.00 (Member) or $425.00 (Non-Member)
Ethics Class $25.00 {Non-Member)

Guest Ticket Prices

Manday Lunch: $25.00 x fickets
Tuesday Lunch: $25.00 x tickets
Ethics Class Only: $25.00 x tickets

Late Fee: $10 ({Only applicable if registering after March 31, 2023)

Please list any dietary needs/food allergies we should be aware of:

s 300 00
$

= 3

= %

= 3

= 3

Grand Total $

[lone

Please make checks payable to: SC Association of Clerks of Court and Registers of Deeds and return the

regisiration form by March 31, 2023 to:
Aiken County RMC
Atin: Julie Stutls

1930 University Parkway, Suite 2100

Aiken, SC 29801



From: Laura Hayes <lhayes@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 4:36 PM
To: Jon Carpenter
Subject: Re: February Budget Report

Thank you Jon. I will let you know. Becky may know these things but I would rather hear them from
you. Thanks again!

On Wed, Mar 8, 2023 at 4:35 PM Jon Carpenter <jcarpenter/@colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Laura,

We budget 126 since any unspent funds come back to the county at year end as well as we have some
personnel and other recurring expenses that are funded from it. Since we fund personnel from it, we do not
allow any transfers from personnel or benefits (this is applicable to all funds) since we need to make sure we
have enough funds to cover all 26 pay periods. The available budget is based on estimated collections, which
do not always occur and if they fall short, the county will cover any shortfall.

When you talk on Friday, please let me know if you have additional questions.

Thanks,
Jon

On Wed, Mar 8, 2023 at 4:23 PM Laura Hayes <lhayes(@colletoncounty.org> wrote:
She is out of the office but I will be meeting with her on Friday. After I talk to her we will submit the budget
change form. The thing I have never understood is why we are budgeted in the 126 account. Is it just to
keep us accountable for spending? If the remaining balance is $88,527.53 wouldn't we be able to access
that? Just trying to understand. Thanks!

On Wed, Mar 8, 2023 at 4:08 PM Jon Carpenter <jcarpenter(@.colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Laura,

These are the budget reports through 2/28 that Michelle sent Beck on Monday. [f you look at fund 126, you
will see that travel (5800) and training (5810) are over budget. What we need done is for a budget transfer to
be completed from another operating account in fund 126 (non salary and benefits accounts) to cover the
negative. It appears computer services (3417) and/or supplies (6100) would be the best options. If you can
send the transfer at the same time you send over the request for payment on the conference, this allows us to
make sure we are keeping our funds in balance and do not overspend.

If you have questions on completing the form, let me know.

Thanks,
Jon

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Michelle Benton <mbenton@colletoncounty.org>
Date: Wed, Mar 8, 2023 at 4:00 PM



Subject: Fwd: February Budget Report
To: Jon Carpenter <jcarpenter(@colletoncounty.org>

Michelle Benton
Accounting/Payroll Technician
Colleton County

109 Benson Street
Walterboro, SC 29488

(843) 549-5716, ext 8137

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Michelle Benton <mbenton(a.colletoncounty.org>
Date: Mon, Mar 6, 2023 at 3:59 PM

Subject: February Budget Report

To: Rebecca Hill <rhilli@colletoncounty.org>

Good afternoon Mrs. Becky:

Please find attached the budget report for the month of February for your records. Let me know if you have
any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 4:35 PM
To: Laura Hayes

Subject: Re: February Budget Report

Laura,

We budget 126 since any unspent funds come back to the county at year end as well as we have some personnel
and other recurring expenses that are funded from it. Since we fund personnel from it, we do not allow any
transfers from personnel or benefits (this is applicable to all funds) since we need to make sure we have enough
funds to cover all 26 pay periods. The available budget is based on estimated collections, which do not always
occur and if they fall short, the county will cover any shortfall.

When you talk on Friday, please let me know if you have additional questions,

Thanks,
Jon

On Wed, Mar 8, 2023 at 4:23 PM Laura Hayes <lhayes(a.colletoncounty.org> wrote:
She is out of the office but I will be meeting with her on Friday. After I talk to her we will submit the budget
change form. The thing I have never understood is why we are budgeted in the 126 account. Is it just to keep
us accountable for spending? [f the remaining balance is $88,527.53 wouldn't we be able to access that? Just
trying to understand. Thanks!

On Wed, Mar 8, 2023 at 4:08 PM Jon Carpenter <jcarpenter(acolletoncounty.org> wrote:
Laura,

These are the budget reports through 2/28 that Michelle sent Beck on Monday. If you look at fund 126, you
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

---------- Forwarded message ----~----

From: Michelle Benton <mbenton(@colletoncounty.org>
Date: Wed, Mar 8, 2023 at 4:00 PM

Subject: Fwd: February Budget Report

To: Jon Carpenter <jcarpenter(@colletoncounty.org>




